THE THREE ROCKS OF
ALMUNECAR

The Three Rocks or the ‘Pefiones del Santo’ is a natural monument with
the addition of a man-made cross, which was installed in 1900 that
crowned the viewpoint square.

There are the rock of outside, rock in the middle an the holy rock,
which is the largest with an approximate height of 30 meters, it’s the
nestled on the beach and it’s where we can find the holy cross.

The original cross was inaugurated on April 20, 1901 in commemoration
of the first anniversary of the death of D2 Encarnacién Marquez, owner
of “La encarnacion” sugar factory, widow of Rafael Marquez and
Osorio-Calvache an one of the most important women powerful of
their time.
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